From:

To: Boucher, Carmen

Cc: Achtoutal, Brahim
Subject: RE: Question re: GCSI access for CCE

Date: January 26, 2024 1:37:38 PM
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Acknowledged. We will work on setting up inspections and will keep you updated.

Have a great weekend.

From: Boucher, Cormen SIS

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 1:36 PM

To: B

c-: E
I - o2, 5rahin S
I

Subject: RE: Question re: GCSI access for CCE

Hello SIS

Yes we would like an inspection to know what is feasible. If we are doing an inspection my
preference is to have the answer for both GCSI and CTSN, so we can make decisions and
recommendations with all the information. And take into account both possibilities and restrictions
if we have to do any fit ups.

At this stage it is most likely outcome is we would install a GCSI terminal on the.ere and use
the partner scif for the medium term as we assess need, but | do need to make a full (assessment).

Thanks

from: S
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 11:38 AM

To: Boucher, Carmen_

cc: E
|

Subject: FW: Question re: GCSI access for CCE
Hi Carmen,

Happy Friday!-had mentioned to me that in addition to having access to our GCSI system that
the OCCE was interested in getting an inspection to determine if any spaces afjjjj would be
suitable for GCSI and/or CTSN systems.
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Is the OCCE still interested in having these inspections? If yes, for both systems or does the OCCE
have a preference for one over the other?

Thanks

e

Elections Canada

Cellular | E_'Ellulaire:_

30 Victoria, Gatineau, QC K1A OM6G

Please do not hesitate to respond in the official language of your choice. | N'hesitez pas & me
répondre dans la langue officielle de votre choix.

MOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is confidential. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake,
please contact the sender and permanently delete any copies of it.

AVIS : Ce message électronique, y compris les pigces jointes, est confidentiel. Toute consultation,
utilisation, divulgation ou distribution non autorisée est interdite. 5i vous avez regu ce message
par erreur, veuillez contacter I'expéditeur et supprimer définitivement toute cople de ce
message.

From:

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Boucher, Carmen SN
I oo de

Coordination des Incidents de Sécurité / Security Incident Coordination Centre -

Subject: FW: Question re: GCS| access for CCE

Hi Carmen,

I hope that you are doing well. Please see below for confirmation from S5C about GCSI account
information segregation, following the question you had asked us.

Also, please note that we are currently working on a brief training document that describes how to
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use the system. Once that is completed in the coming weeks, then should be able to get you all set-
up with access to the GCSI system in the new year.

e

Elections Canada

Cellular | Cﬂllulairﬂ:_

30 Victoria, Gatineau, QC K1A OMG

Please do not hesitate to respond in the official language of your choice. | N'hésitez pas & me
répondre dans la langue officielle de votre choix,

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
par erreur, veuillez contacter I'expéditeur et supprimer définitivement toute copie de ce
message.

From: GC5I Operations - Opérations ISGC_;>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:05 PM

T T———.
g
I

Subject: RE: CQuestion re: GCSI access for CCE

(e message a ete envoye par un expediteur rne. Veuillez faire preuve de prudence et ne pas cliquer sur les liens

ou ouvrir les pieces jointes 8 moins de reconnaitre |"expéditeur et de savoir que le contenu est sr.

his message was sent from an external sender. Please exercise caution and do not click links or open attachments

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

il

Each government department that is onboarded to GCSI is isolated within their own enclave, Files
cannot be accessed and GCDocs instances cannot be shared between departments. The only
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possible way to share a document is via e-mail. So someone from EC would have to willingly attach a
file to an e-mail destined for someone at CCE (or vice versa).

Hope this helps,

Services partagés Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Shared Services Canada | Government of Canada

From:
Sent: December 8, 2023 8:38 AM

Tor GCS1 Operations -Opérations 56 S ENISERINERISENEREN

C:

C

Subject: Question re: GCSI access for CCE

Hello,
We’ve received the following question from the Office of the Commissioner of Canada

Elections regarding potential shared use of our GCSI terminal: “Can you confirm for me that
Elections will not have access to the content of our communications on that terminal?

It is my understanding it has an audit function at CSE which is fine, of course.”

As we understand it, EC users wouldn’t have any access to CCE communications made with
the GCSI terminal, but we wanted to confirm this to ensure we answer their question correctly.

If possible, please let us know within the next week.

Have a good weekend,
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Elcctmns Canada

AVIS : Ce message électronique, y compris les pigces jointes, est confidentiel. Toute consultation,
utilisation, divulgation ou distribution non autorisée est interdite. 5i vous avez regu ce message
par erreur, veuillez contacter l'expéditeur et supprimer définitivement toute copie de ce
message.

NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is confidential. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake,
please contact the sender and permanently delete any copies of it.
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